


-  **Portfolio** deanaceddy.com
-  **Email** deanaceddy@gmail.com
-  **Phone** +1 (972) 213-8674
-  **LinkedIn** www.linkedin.com/in/deanaceddy


DEAN ACEDDY




A hard-working perfection driven designer and developer with an eye for technical detail. I'm an eager learner who is always expanding their skill set to push my work above and beyond. I specialize in UI/UX design and software development, with strong abilities in other areas of digital design.

EXPERIENCE


- 

Neiman Marcus
Software Engineer Jan, 2019 - Feb, 2020
 Articulated in design discussions to ensure alignment with architecture and roadmap, while researching and recommending technologies to support technical strategy. Focused on optimizing applications for speed and scalability, and promoted test-driven development through code reviews.
- 

Infosys
Technology Analyst Feb, 2020 - Jan, 2023
 Designed HTML email templates and developed user-facing features. Ensured seamless implementation and troubleshooting, focusing on compatibility across email clients and devices. Participated in Agile processes, collaborating with the Product Manager and prioritizing product backlogs..
- 

Dart Auto Group
Frontend Developer Feb, 2023 - Present
 Developed responsive websites for Dart Auto Group, focusing on clean code and optimized performance. Collaborated with the UI/UX design team to bring design concepts to life, ensuring cross-device functionality.

EDUCATION

- 

B.A. Software Engineering
University of Technology
 Oct, 2006 - Oct, 2010

CERTIFICATES

- 

Web Development Fully-Immersive
DevMountain Bootcamp
 2018
- 

Certified Scrum Developer
SCRUMstudy
 2020
- 

UX Design Professional Certificate
Google
 2022

SKILLS

- Principles**
 - UI/UX Design
 - Graphic Design
 - Software Development
- Software**
 - Adobe XD
 - Figma
 - Photoshop
 - Illustrator
 - Git
 - GitHub
- Technical**
 - HTML
 - CSS
 - JavaScript
 - React JS
 - Redux
 - Node JS
- Personal**
 - Problem Solving
 - Team Player
 - Collaborative Working Ethic